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TEE MEETIXG

June 2b, 1940

CEATRHAW TOMPKINS having czlled the medting to order, and = quorum
being present,

STLLIMAY WOODHMAN

Yeing called and duly sworn, then testified zs follows:

¥}

raTT AR -

t. WEBBER: Mr. Woodmen, you have some information to give the Committee

v

i
F

in znswer to z recuest by Ssnator Boucher?
R, TOUILAN: I have.

In connection with the purchase of asphalt in the yezr 19357

&

A T have,

Will you state it?

&£

b

In 19735 we asked for bids on 48,000 gellons kmown as HC-2., We hal seven
bidders; two were hizh and five were alike. We bought some from Mr. Williams,
her szid, 2400 gallons, and 2400 geilons from the Utility 01l
Company.

You mean 24,000, don't you?

&

I'a)

%

A 24,000 of each, There zre tne bids, by the way, snd the Counclil orders.
There were five, as I said, 211 alike., T

{e picked two of the five and ordered
214,000 gellons from each, cne in May =and one in September.

CHAIRMAN TOMPKINUS: How dié you select the two, if you remember?
¥R, VOOIMAN: I csn't remember. There were five bidders. It was five years

ago, but the bids were exactly alike

Qe If no one on the Committee wishes %o lnguire rurther sbout thst particular

5R. HOYES: May I inguire when vou first became a member of the Commission?

o

This muet have been one of the first contracis you awerdied.

A I started when Paul Thurston was there. Te only had two commissioners for
the first two wears. OF course I don't recell every instance, but I Imow we

do thzt right zlong, if we have s number of low bids, we select one, If there

is one within the state, and we have several bids zlike, we will/that one.
take



¥PKINS: I there zre no further questions —-

¥H. DOW: When you first went on the Commigsion, tnere was just vourself and
Mr. Tmarston?

MR, WOODMAN: I thinkso, for itwo vears.

Q@ To what do you attribuve -~  How there is alsc two on the Commission?

& Yes, There hog Deen a nmen appointed, here, within the lzst 48 hours: not
@onfirmed,

@ I was Just wondering to what you atsributed that. The law provides for
three highwey commissionsers, domdnit i%?

A I can zive you the asnswer to that: we had 2z Democrztic Governor znd a

Bevpublican Courncil: they didnit agree, so ve weni zlong for two vears,
iy 2 of et ¥ e e

%R, DOWAMUE: Now there is 2 Repuclicen Governor and = Republican Council

MR, WOOI Yes,
§ 4nd youstill have two commissioners?

A Tes,

QHAIRVAN TOMPEINS: How long have there been two commissioners?

-

MR, WOODMAL: I think since M Deeringts term expired, and no sppointment

was made untilil within the last 48 hours.

#H. MacllICHOL: Who is the new Commissioner?

HR. WOUDMAYN: George C. Lord of Wells.

¥AR. TEBEER: ¥r. Toodman, it has come to the sttention of the Committee that

there is perhaps some problem that has presented itself to your Commission

D

in connection with bridszes, =zno periicularly kinds of bridges.

CEAIRWAY TOuPXINS: I hed cne or two things.

[=n

[R. WOODMAN: Yes, I had 2 ouestion from fenztor Tompkins himself., He asked

me how meny miles of road we vlowed. I found a record: we participated in

3,58% miles, 2,676 we plowed out with our omn eguipment,

TEAE state omned eguivment; the rest was let out by contract to the tomms., Ve

apout 224,000 miles of highwey in Maine, is that right?

MH. WOOTMAN: 22,500, You zre prettv well posted on that. The.

ct

is designated



as 2,870 of state nigaway, 6,097 of state z1d, 1,%% of
third class, and 1,017 of Federsl aid; four sepsrate desig-

nations.

AN TCHPKINS: The balance is unimproved road?

town roads =ndé so One

Does th=t include any cities wnatever?

The 22,000 includes 211 the rocads we have,

¥R,
Q@ You mean, figuring il the rosds within the state limits?
A Yes, stzte highways, town roads, ell of thems
Q Wnat I am trying tc £ind out is, in Lewiston that would take in the state
rozd througnh Lewiston and Aukurn?
A Yes,
@ Into Greene; znd down towards Gray? You figure, rignt through the towns
and cities?
A Yes.
9 And thet fotsl, 22,500, would also the town and city roazds 211 be figured
into that 22,5007 In the towms; inside the citiles?
takes

A Yes, yes, that ZX them zl11.
MR, WEBBER: Is there anything further, Mr. Woodman, before we come to the
cuestion of bridges? Anything further that had been asied you, thal you were

ing tc advise the Committee further about?

" e .
I :R' W OO_U;.

I think I have covered it.

do you want to zive us ind

&
H
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=
]

ormaticn about the problem of the bridges?

=
=4
[Q]
m
®

e have about U300 bridges in the state; some of them are very larsge.

-

We have z bdDridge risht now that must be reconstructed in Portland, the Martins

Point Brideze, with 2n estimated cost of $600,000. The Legislature gave us for

211 the bridges in the state for the last %wo seasons $400,000, for the whole

ct

of them., You can see where we can't build no $600,000 bridszes with that amount

®

ct-

of money, so, koowing all along

het the Martine Poiunt Bridge had to be cone-
structed, I took 3300,000 out of our rezular Fredersl Aid money lsast year, and
made the division to the different counties, as I explained here under the four

factors afterwards., I took $300,000 out of the reguler Federal Ald money this

year, Defore we started to divide it. That was the only way I could see to get



TOODMAL s the $600,000 to construct the Lartins Point Bridsze. There was
(pOQE’“Le&)

nothing in the 400,000 we could talke to do that; we have the
4200 bridees to tzke care of. How, the Federal Goverament has demsnded thai
we widen the span in the Vaughn Bridze outside of Portland., They want 2 wider
span; the Govermment has told us to do it. Thet must be done, I chould ss
next year, but 1% has been pending now more than a year, OCur engineers estim-
ate something like 3400,000 cost there. We have a bridege on the Federzl Ald
svsten 1in your ftown, Mr. Tompkins, which must be constructed. It will cost

%50,000 more.

L rem

Hy

That I have been Colng, since I have been over there, ig taking it
the genersl road fund. It hes been decided in 2 decision from some Supreme
Court Justice thet = bridse is part of the rozd system. Thet is the wey 1 am
finencing these large bridges at thisz time, I can see no other way to do it.
$7%00,000 we have taken from the reguler Federzl Ald road fund last year, and
we are teking £300,000 this vear, It will go into the lartians Peint Bridge,

leadinz out of Portland, That bridge is 211 zone. It 1s bullt on piles; it

e

s dangerous; scmething must be done. The emplecements are zll drawn up; they
are starting work within the next 60 days., I thought the Committee should imow
them things,

Cut of our U300 bridges in the state, there has been about a2 third of
them constructed properly, to stand what our bridges have to stand teday
ut of this 3400,000 we will probably recomstruct 20 bridzes this vear. Te zre
going along that way, strengthening them. Most of them come under the Bridge

Let, the svefe, the town, and the county. I wasn't asked anything sbout the

hridzes, but I thought this Commititee should kmow zbout the bridgess; how we

8s Do vou have an engineer vwho specislizes in bdridze construction

A Vsx Wilcer.
Q@ Do you know how long he has Deen there?
L Yo, But I am going to ssy 20 years; =& long tins.

3 That suits my purpose.

—
[
[
O
"]

P2 we had a freshet in Aroostook. The bridge =zt
Honticello oroke in twes two town of EBridgewater washed out. Do

vou have any explanation for that



- 5 =

A. No; that was the year of the freshet. Of course that wsas
scmething they were not expecting. WVWe lost 274 bridges 2% that
time, I think. They were not high enocugh. Of course what we
have been constructing since that tlime, we have been railsing
them 211 up.

@. Coming down tc the precent time. Of course you had nothing
to do with that bridge. You weren't here tweniy-thres yesrs
ago. Coming down to the two bridges HEXERE in the town of

zter that broke in two.

tn3
]
e
(o1}
o
[}
=

A. Wasn't that.high weter, agein., I know in high wster many
of our bridges have not been put up nigh encugh. High water
may have caused i7T.
Q. The grest trouble was They had not gone down to hardpsn for
Tthe piers.
Ao Yes; we hed guite a lot of that trouble.
@e. Andé they didn't reise them. The water was way over themn.
A, Uo. (In agreement) IHXX
Q. This spring, on Two new construcived bridges scross Dead Brook
in Littleton, they was washed sround the edges, were they not?
A. I can't tell you about that-

I think there was, That would be due to the fact there was
not sufficlent waterwsy left under the bridge.
&, Yes.
Q. In fezect, I think you will find in Arocostook County they have
never left sufficlent water clearance.
L, There has been & lot of that. Ve con't get clearance encugh

-

Tor the water. We had considerable Trouble with thosge, under the

Cge, and we make a larger bridge, five feet, wlth extensions,

l.z.h

br
a lerger waterway; we know 1f costs more.

Q. You never heard of a resilrocad bridge being wacshed out in
Arocostook Couniy.

A. o,

@. Done yeou Think, lr. Woodman, the betier type of bridge for

- -

ction of the State where they have hesvy freshets in the

8]
pete

Ny S

[

tn

vring iz one with & steel top, rather than concrete all The way

throught
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L, I don't 1like to put nmy judgenment agsinst my engineers.
§. Well, from your experlence, have you ever geen steel Top
bridges washed out by freshets?
A, I cannot recall,
@&. And is it not True thet when a concrete bridge is once
cragked, it 1s vprseciticaelly spoliled?
A, Yes, 1t 1s gone.
IR. WEBBER: Doeg Mr. Wilder say the concrete bridges, or is it
dollers and cents?
A. & matter of dollars and cents with them., We find the towns

and ccunties want to get The most they can for thelr money
m

That has 2 1ot to &o with it. Wilder likes to build the best

kind he can, but the money hes a 1ot to do with it.

Q. Is 2 steel top bridge gulte & lot more expensive?
A, Yeg, 1t would be more expensive,

CHATIRMAN TOMPXINS: I presume There is another reason why the
steel top bridge is not acceptaeble as sclid concrete. That 1is,
on acceount of its carrying capsesciity.

As Yesg, and herc to get et cerfaln times. You teke 1t now,

on sccount of the war, steel is coming slow., It is hard to get
it,

G. Anyooly else heve any questions?

¥R, DOHAHUE: lost of the bridges that were replaced from the
last freshet, the costs were Dorne by the Federal Government?
A, Yes, in that last freshet we had back there, the Federal
Gove rnment built many of them bridges. VWe put in a very small
part of the money andthe engineering, and the town put in a

small part, snd the W.P.A. done the rest.

« Tneir share was based on the town's populsticn?

o B O
k<
®
»

. lost of thiose bridges were concrete bridges?

o

Yes, the W.P.A. Duilt a nice bridge. <They dom a great job

fcr us in Tthe flood.

G And if the recommencation of the Highway Commission was for
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steel top bridges, do you Think the W.P.A. would

s e Nl

not do it%

A, The W.P.A. wes very nice wlth us and tock our engineers!

recommendations on the bridges.
~
becguse they recommended concrete bridges?

A, I think that iz right.

CHAIRMAN TOMPKINS: MNr. Woodman, none of the bridges wef were

gpeaking of were W.P.A. Dbridges.
A. Yo, no.
MR, WEBBER: Is there anything further? If nov,

obliged to Mr. Woodman.

(WOODMAN EXCUSED)

-+

true transcript of my notes.

Letha Brown

Q. And the resscn why the bridges were mostly councrete is

We &are nmuch

I certify thet the foregoing is =

WM



Mr. Lucius D. Barrows, e ing cslled and duly sworn, then
testified as follows:

CHATRMAN TCMPKINS: We understand that you are not feeling very

well, end we will try to be ag¢ easy as we can.

A, I think I have recovered %o that extent.

K. WEBBER: I think I can expedite this, where we want to get
some things into the recard, if I put a certain amount in

myself from the preliminary exesmination. Your full nane is

Lucius Barrows. You are Cnief Engineer of the Highway Depart-

ment. You began with the Highway Department as clerk in 1910,

A. Yes.

G. &nd you have been Chief Engineer for twelve years.

A, Yes, sir.

Q. How your appcintment is a continuing sppolntment.

A, Yes.

Q. 4And there is no definite term. And you receive cne hundred

fifteen dollars o week

. And you travel, but you do not have very much Ttraveling.
o; not very muche.

&
A
@ You are not related in any way to Governcr Barrows?
A

Q. Neow, lr. Barrows, you gave us in the preliminery examinstion
some expilanetion of how you handle construction conbracts, and

I %Link it would be nice, perhaps, 1f you could briefly read
into the record and explanation, in your own words, of how you
handle reguler routine on construction contracts.

A. Vell, on all highway and Pbridge construction we make sz
preliminary survey and work up estimates of costs znd cuantitiles,
and then we elvertise for bids, and the comparison of bids is
mede on the estimated cuantities. These contractors 21l bid on
the same estinmated cuantities at tTheir estimateld price; then we
compare the contracts for the purpose of making swerds on The

estimation of thelr unlt prices against the same gquantlities.
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I have some of those here if the Committee wants to see them.
Q. This might be & good time to show them.

A. For instance, there 1s one set of bids received in March,
1939. It happens Tto be on a project in the Town of Vassalboro.
It gives the item numbers in our specification. For instence,
eleven 1s six acres of cleasring and dredging them. The con-
trectors give unit prices on the same quantities; then we total
up the gmount.each contrsctor ©id, and then make the award on

the Dasisgs of the low bid, The prices being on the same guantities.
> o] %

m

[

his column is estimated quantities. Thst is the unit prices and

the estimation of the contractorls bid, and the totsl of their

@ Mr. Berrows, wnile we are talking agbout road construction
contracts, at our request have you and scme of your engineers
attemprted to get any i&nformetlion together that might furnish some

comperlison between the bid prices on road consiruction in this

2
ct
)

te and some of the other New England states? And can you
discues that briefly with the Committee, and téll them what
information you wesre gble to get?

A, Yes, sir. I obteined some bid prices, wlth mileage, from the
bids 28 published in the New England EKBEAXHE Foad Building
magazine, and 1t 1is always Adlfficult to determine a comparsble
tyve. These in lew Hampsulre sre a type wahich might be a little

-

different, but the general type of rosd construction might be a
1ittle different Irom ours I heve some Tigureg on surface
treated gravel roeds in laine, on an average of 35.8 miles. The
average cost of 35.8 miles was $31,086.00 per mile. Tuat is what
we call surfsace tresied gravel rosd. It heppens thet thet was
baking in some rather expensive projects. Now, in the same year

I have 5.8 miles of surface trested gravel road in New Hampshire,
for wnich the average bid price was $26,100.00 per mile. I dlan't
have many miles; many projects of vpaved Macedsnm, but I hed in

Meine egix projects involving 2.84 miles, which averaged to cost,

price, $34,200.00 per mile. I found one particular

O

on bid

W

lacadam project in New Hgmpshire, in the same yeer, 1837, for



which the zversage was $41,420.00 bid per mile. OFf course any

o

b

mileage prices do not slways mean so much, because so many
5« &k J 3 N

ferent

H

L1

(o)

.Q

vantities are invelved in a project. Of course -

’w

(=)

or instance you might have ten or fifteen yards of excavation,

W

O

nd fifteen or twenty in another project in the ssame length.

CHAIRMAN TOMPKINS: BSo many factors enter into a2 fair compsrison.

Is That rizht?

A. Yes, gir. I think the cuantities on those sheets show g

wide variation in quantity. I found - well - Federal Aid second-

ery orojects in 1838 involving 28 miles cost us, on an average,

$168,913.00 2 mile, and letis see, in Vermont I found two similar

project waich cost $16,540.00 g mile, so that it happened that
the average cost is about the same on those two cases. I think,

on the whole, the unit orice in laine and the neighboring states

are a great deal the same, and the conditicns, of course, are a

great desl the same; in Tact, meny contrscitors whe bid in New

Hampshire ©ld over heres,

Q. Heve you got anything there on concrete roads?

A., I heve not found conmparable prices on concrete roads.

Q. Whnat is the average cost to the State of Mgine on concrete

roads, approximately?

A, Well, I would think perhaps the average cost of the twenty

foot concrete road would probably be arcund forty-eight or fifty
thousand dollars, including base and pavement, and culverts.

HR. WEBBER: Hr. Berrows, comparing our roads with the roesds in

New Bpunswick, you find as 2 factor that enters in there in

connection with resiriction of heavy traffic ot certaln seasons

of tThe year on the New Brunswick roads?

A. Well, I understend during the critical period in the spring,

wnen the frost is coming out, that they restrict traffic. I have

understood that their rozds ere restricted to six ton loads on

paveld rosds.

Q. Does that extend the 1liTe of the road?

4., In my opinion it would extend 1t & great deal; save a great

jeal in the life of fThe road, to be protected at thsal particular



My

. That would be equally beneficial if it were praciticed on our

&

kgine highways?

A, Yes, I think it would.

CEATRMAN TOMPKINS: Wnat is the comparstive cost of the New
SBrunswick rosd ss compered with cur own ordlnary gravel road,
tarred surface?

A. VWell, at those prices, at Tthe price, $26,000. 2 mile, their

R

cal would e not much more than ocur surface treated gravel road,
but I think that we are bullding them with a nmuch heavier founda-
tion, and we are doing more along the roadside. I mean by that,
in trimming the slopes, and that sort of thing.

Q. MHr. Basrrows, in connecition with These contracis, what was the
prectice? Is it not to hold back thel2-1/2% throughout the
centinusation of the job? I am taliing gbout payments to con-
Tractors.

A., Ve retaln 12-1/2%, except tnat if 2 Job is carried tirough
the winter, and if there hed been no clalims, and the contractor
secmed To e progressing all right, we sometimes make a payment
agelnst the smoutn retained, so he won't be put to too much cost
Tor finsncing his work.

&. LYo you run into any problem in connection with holdbacks,
where there sre disputes between the conirsctors and, say, =

sunplyer?

E]:-

1T coften happens that there are disputed clsims, and 2t the
end of the job the contrector and the supolyer sometimes Just
cannot get together and settle the bill, and it has been tough.
It seems to us, coftentimes, That 1t just drags sleng, and neither
one will make money.

Qe

l_J.
|

ces it leave the department in the position that they do not

(o)

know what to 4o with the money held back?

A Well, it does leave ug o bit thet way. We try to get them to
meke some move To heve the clalm established.

Q. Whet I was coming &t wes, whether or notv people in your
department felt that there was some law or legislation that might
be desirsble to cover such situatlons which, as I understand, sre

rather Irecguent.



L., Well, it seems To me 17 would be helpful, and 21l zround

Talr if there could be some limitation within which those th
would have To be settled, or some zction taeken, sc thet the
contract cculd be settled.
Q. Now, Mr. Barrows, you gave ug in the preliminary inguiry, s
breakdown oI your Highway orgenizestion, and I believe you told

us you had at the top three Highway Commlssioners; next under
them the Chlef Engineer, yourself, and then the variocus divisions;
first, State Highwey Construction and Federal Aid Fozd Construc-
tion Division, which is under the supervisicn of Caief Highway

il

Engineer &£, L. Merrill of Gray.

Q. And as a sub-division uncer that, State ALl Highway Construc-
tion, Third Class Highwey Construction, Specisl Resolves on
‘Highways, lMazintenance of Unimproved Roads and lMsasintenance of
Secondery I éhwawaederal Construction, all under the supervision
of lr. H. §_ VWeymouth.

A, Yes, sir.

Q. And another sub-division known ag the Bridge Divieslon, or
bridge construction under the Bridze Act, reilrozd grade crossing

u

elimingfion work; masintenance of bridges on state highways; opers-
tion of toll bridgem; all under the supervision of Max L. Wilder,
the Bridge Engineer.

L. Yesg, sir.

8. And zs & sub-division, the Maintenance Division, which carries
on meinvenance of unlimprove state and stalte aid highways, snow
removal, under trne supervision of John B. HEHIRH Church.

MR, WEBBER: BSuperintendent of Maintenance, and & sub-division

known as Outdoor Advertising, wnich tekes care of enforcement of

the signboerd act, under the supervision of John C. Burnham,

A. Yes, gir,
@. And snother sub-division known as the T sting Laboratory,
wiich is loceted at the University of Maine, to wnlch both the

Hyghway Department snd the University of laine contribute.



Ge. Towerd wiich they both help out with eguipment and present
cost, and there 1s gnother sub-division, cne you refer to as the
Treffic Zngineer, who ftakes care of the safely angle, eliminstion
of hezards, under Ralph H. Sawyer, Director, and the Commission
has as a separate division the Highway Garage, under the supsr—
vigion of Cherles Davis, the Superintendent.
A. Yes sir.

3
Q. Now, with reference to that Testing Laboratory, I bellieve you
told us that you sometimes send a chemist direct to the piant to

nake tesgsts on preoducts before shipment?

pad

Yesws, sir,

Is that done very frecuently?

&

A, Well, we do it about every summer in connection, Drimari;y,

ey

Tl Th

,,4

the purchase of tar. Most of the tar shlioped in here for

.

intenance work comes Ircm, well, Portliand, Everett or Mzlden,

o]
1t

sces down Thet way, and on account of the continual shipmen ts
every dey we cend & chemist right to the plant and keep him thers,
so he tests every car before it is shipned.

2. Do you give any additiocnal tests 2t The point of delivery?

&, Not when it has been tested before shipment.

@. Do you get eny tests on paint?

L. Yes; we test paint both ways. Sowmetimes we send a chemist

o the plant, end then sometimes we have tested it a2t the gzarsasge.

Q. Painis are bought on formula, and you test zgainst the formuls;
ig that it
A, Yes.

&. Now, Mr. Barrows, I bellieve you also, yourself, zc¢t as clerk
on the Highwsay Commission at thelr regular meetings and hearings.
A. Yes, sir.

@. And you have some contact with the Commissidners, directily,
add with the Governor and Council?

A, Yes,

G. Now, will you ftell us sometining about this Highway Garage

and MYotor Transport Division? Give us & 1little of the background

cf 1t, and the problems there, if any, 8s you see 1%,



A. Well, thet gersge waes bullt, as I recegll 1t, in nineteen
twenty or twnety-one, and I think it was Dbuillt lergely as a result
cf heving received from the Government culte & - wgll, quite a2

number of pieces of equipment which were surplus war equipment.

t was bturned over to the State, a2s I understand 1t, and the

carege was bullt for the purpose of storage there, having a place
to repalr 1t. Eefore the present garsge was bullt they had just

2 smell shop. As I recall it, that was located where the
present city garsge 1s now.

Q. VWhat would your undserstending be -~ the phrasse which is often

3

et

gferred to as S075. Doeg thet mean anything to you?

hi=3

fell, I think thet is the garage account code number, for the
garsge account.
Q. The motor transport division?
A, Yes,
Q. Iz this/motor transport division thet started as a branch
sub=division of the ilaintenance Depariment, did it not?
A, Well, T think back along some tTime 2go The Maintenance

I
Devarimente/iias sort of 2 branch of the Maintenance Department,
becausge tTthey handled motor ecquipment. They used most of the

motor equipnment they had over there.

&

Did that begin - was thet intended to be a sort of eguipment
depreciation fund?

A, Well, they esteblished rental prices for all tThe units of
eculoment. For insfance, so much per day, per hour, per itruck,
or for any other plece of ecuipment. That was charged to the
work on which 1t was usged, and the amount the eguipment earned
was credited back to the plece of equlpment, and then the cost of
operating it wss charged against whet 1T esrned.

G. You hed some equipment brought out of the motor transport
divisgion fund znd cherged to thet divisicn, as though 1t were
owned by 1t, and other esguipment which might be similar bought
out of cother department funds and charged es euned by The depsrt-

?

ct

ment. Isn't that righ

g

A. That is right.



G. Now, who determined whether that particular eguipment would

be charged to the lMotor Traznsport Division fund, or bought out

O
Eh

the regular department fund?
&, Well, for instance, the Bridge Divislon has purchased pumps
and, well, I believe concreve mixers and eguipment which was used
Tor the most part by that dlvision, and that has been kept
separate from others and used almost entirely by the Bridge
Division. The same %thing 1s tTrue in ccnnection with - well,
principally, I think, grsders; small road graders used by the
Maiﬁtenance Division, and, to some extent, by the State Aid
Construction Division.
Q. Well, ig it Teir to say, lr. Barrows, thet in the first place
this Eguipment Division, or liptor Iransport Division, has grown
far beyond anybody'ls ideas or expectation at the time i1t was
started? BSince then 1t has grown way beyond that? Is that fair?
A, Well, I think thet is True. I think it hss expanded and
SrOoWh,.
@. In your opinion, has it grown to & point where 1t has led to
confusion? Is fthere confusion in your mind as to Thisg Motor
Trasnport Divislion, and the difference between the various
accounts?
A. Well, I can see where the confusiocn probably exists. For

e

paint stored a2t the garage which is used
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by the Bridge Division. Ve have grader blades stored there which
are used almost entirely by the Maintenance Division, and they are
considered a part of the - Tou might say a part of the Motor
Trznegport Divieion. They are simply stored over there because 1t
is the only storehouse they have. Now’ it would prcobably -~ that
is, 1t zeems To me 1t night be a whole lct simpler if 211 that

equipment and sll those materigls were considered as one; I meszn

%

one department or groupling.
@e Thet 1s, you mean by that to have one orgsnized division to
teke care of equlpment?

A. BEcouipment and supplies.



~

Q. And isn't 1t true Thet up To the present Time there has been
perhaps no well defined organilzatlon set up in this M. tor Trans-
port Division?

A. ¥Well, I Think very likely it is True thaet there are 100 many

H‘

mixed up in

}.Jo

T. I mesn toc many different divisions, 211 having
sometiiing to do with 1it.

Q.» Isn't it & fact, Mr. Basrrows, that 28 a nmatiter of faet noc one
hes ever very clearly understood this, with the exception of MNr.
Runnells, up %o the present time?

L. Well, I don't know whetier he understoocd 1t or not.

Q. Now, with regard %o sales out of stock over there, to State
employees znd other veople. Thet has now all been stovped, has it
not? 4

&, Yes.

Q. And you have kept in touch with it to the extent that you

know, personally, that it has been stopped?

[}

A, Yes; we ordered it stopved, and to the best of my knowledge

1 -

there hes been nothing sold to State employses.

P

G. Yocu were, of course, aware of the fact that sales were being

made To Stave employees?

i(i

. fes.
g Were you aleo sware that up until the time of the Runnells

incident sales were also being made to cutsiders?

?>

Well, I xnew there nhad Leen some gsles L0 some contraciors,

gnd scme repalr work done Tor contraciors.

Y
¥

. What weaes your understanding as to what policy was being

followed in regard To sales to contractors? Under what condiftions

ot

would that be done?

A. Well, we had a great many callsg toc help contractors out.
Some contractor would bresk down, andhe would come in. there and
28 o matter of helping him out they would do 1t. I think that
has happened s great many ftimes.

G. Your understanding was 1t was limited to emergencies?

A. Well, ves; we certainly intended tTo be a general repair shop

%o repair contractors! eguipment,.



@. I have found g 1little difference of opinion szmong people in

.

The depertment as to Jjust what the sltuation was regsrding
contractors. Some gpperently Telt thet it waes limited to con-
tractors having emergencies; that nobody else could take care of.
I heve glso had a different opinion explained; that ln some cases
of emergency they would do 1t, and sglso without an emergency they
would do certaln things for contractors doing State work. Do you
Inow which version msy be true.

L., VWell, they may have done 1% feor coutrsciors doing State work,

slthough I heve always conseidered it in the same wsy &5 2 matier
of renting shovels. We heve a lot of cells from people -
individuals who wanted to rént these chovels. ﬁell, now, of
cource we felt That we would like to get the income from what the

by

shovel would earn, but I imow the Commissioners Telt that they
would went to limit the rental of these shovels To cases where
they would not interfere with anybody who hal shovels to rent as
2 business. IE other words, they donft feel it would be fair to
take thet rent away from somebody else. I know that has often
COmE UDo

Q. Were you asked to give instructions or suthorizetion fpom time
tec time in your capaclity zs Chief Engineer with regerd to selling
or renting, let us say, to certain individuals, or were these

natters taken up with you?

4]

A. Well, sometimes. I think as a rule zs regards selling or
renting we tried to take the maitter up with the Commission, so
they wokld know about 1it.

Q. Wae the matter of selling to Blaine Viles tzken up with you?

Q. Did you know 1% was going on, until the Runnells case?
A, BSBelling to Viles? Ny, I did not.

Q. Did you know that sales were made to George Lord, even after

»

the Governorls Council?
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I didn't know that until recently.

You didn't know while 1t wess going on?

= & B

. No.



Q. You wouldn't cousider at any time, during the time after he
went off the Governorls Council, that he was in any sense of the
word a Stsfte employee?

A. I don't know that he would be & State employee.

Q. I believe you told me that you recalled, in 1838 Mr. Harston,
who was then Superintendent of the garage, toock up with the
Commission the matter of sales, and it was he who suggested a2dding
the five percent to the cost, as a nandling cherge?

A, T think 1t weas in 1833, yes.

Q. And from then on that was the way it was done. Now, just
recently, how 8id the purchasing of the Highway Deparitment - how
was 1t handled, z2s you understand 1T?

A. Do you mesn =

Q. Well, I see whei{ is in your nind. Perheps I can help you.

ne bulk of the purchesing for the garasge 1s done through Nr.

E. K. Sawtelle, as vurchasing agent.

A. The bulk of the purchasing for the garesge is done tir ough

o0

Hr. Z, K, Bawtelle, as purchasing agent.

Q. Anc the rest of the purchaeing is done how?

A, Well, on any of the larger purchases, the hezds of easch
division usually take the matter up with the Commission before
they teke any bids or make any purchases. The smaller ltems, a
grest mgny times, they purchage Themselves.

&. And The Commission, in turn, Ttakes 1t up with the Governor
and Councill?

A, On the lerger items, yes.

Q. As 1t stands now, the Governor and Council, you could almost
say, are the purchzsing egent for the Highwsay Depertment on sny-
thing thet runs intoc any amount of money. Is that true?

A. They approve the purchases before they buy Tthe stuff.

Q. Almoel everythlng goes on bids, of any conseguence at all,



A. Ter, culverts, anyitiing of thet nature. .

G. What sbout hesvy equipment?

Ao They have not aslways taken bids on heavy equipment.
&. Or shovelsg?

A. I think the 1

"

[§
!

rectice there has besen o get quotstions on
different makes oI shovels.

Qe &nd not put that on bids?

A.

I don't remember they put them on competitive bids - on

Q. How do you feel, as Chief Engineer, about a general Purchasing

Agent Tor the Highway D.partment, for everything bought by the

&, Well, I tThink it would be the proper thing, myselfl.

@, How do you Tfeel about the wage situstion down through the
roanks of the deparitment. 1 believe you told us thet vyou got a
regl vroblem fthnere and - an I right - had done something to

correct that? Perhaps you would tell us what you have done.

A. 0O the engilneering group, we have classified the engineers

Q

gleong the line of thlg Personnel law; fixing certain rates of pay
within 1limits in each clgssification. And we heve tried To adjust

the engineers to that classificstion as fairly as we could. That,

h

I think, was done last Karch and we heve had 1t in mind to 8o the

~a

same thing for 211 the various groups we empdploy.
right

Q. Tnat would go/down the scale to labor?
L. Yes., O course we realize there sre, very likely, many cases
of, well, unfeir wages there. I mean by tTthat that very likely

those doing the same type of work, whose pay is not falr.

G. For example, you heve been running a training school for

<

gshovel overators. Isn'fy that a falr statement?

L. You mean shovel operators training, and then leaving us?

Thgt is true’ to some extent. We hae paéd, on the whole, very
likely, less than contractors pay, although of course. cur shovels
are smell compared with many contrasgtors! shovels.

"

Ge. As g metter of practice, sli increases in
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es all the way
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down through the renks; even small incresses, say, to clerical



nelp, have gone through with the approval of the Governor and
Council. Ien't that right?

A. Yes; those have been approved by the Governor ad Council.

Q. As & matiter of experience, do you think it is advisable for
the Governor and Council %o heve that much to say on matters which
are really of & minor nature, or do you think fthose matters, from
the point of view of good organizeticn, might be left To the
Commission or To the hesds of the depariments within The Commissini?
A, Well, I don't see any reascn why deparitmentes could not be sble
to handle those matters, within reason, anyway.

Q. Whet hes teen the przctice with regerd to hiring and firing,
21l the wey down through the ranks?

A. Well -

G. I am concerned primarily with the amount of suthorify the

varicus people down through have Tfelt they had to do these things,

and to whet extent IHEXEEHRIXEXEIHEXIEIE they have felt limited
in suthority?

-
|

A. Well, ¥r. Merrill, Mr. Wilder and lr. Weymouth, as Taras the

;]

engineers go, 1 belleve, nave employed thelr engineers. They have
usually discussed 1t with me.

@. Have those matters gone to the Commisslon for approval?

A. Not alweys in the matter of the engineers.

& Hzve thev gone t¢ the CGovernor and Council?

L. No: not the englneers. We usually employed the engineers
without going sny further.

Q. Wiogt sbout skilled lsbor, other than engineers, for example?
A Well, you mean on road work, outcldle?

g. I em tryving to get the general praatice; what ls done as to
hiring of ordinery skilled lgbor. I sm thinking of, now, like

you consicler shovel cperators skilled lebor, do you not?

h. Yes. Well, shovel cperators have usually been employed by

Yr. Marston while he was Superinténdent, or by lr. Davis.

] T

A. Very likely 1t was tdien up with Mr. Weymouth, who has had

cherge of State Aid overatlons, but as & rule I don't recall

-z

teXing 1t vup with the Commicsion.



G. VWhet sbout the employment of permsasnent clerics
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permanent stenographers?

A. A1l vermanent clerical help usuelly they got s Council order
gpproving it.

Q. How szbout firing? Do they get anybody's approvael to Ifire
anyone?

A. Well, on any = in the matiter of skilled help, like that, or

C‘

in the office, I think usually they teke it up with the Commission
before =
G. Hes 1% gone to the Governor and Councill?

Noy I don't think so.

[

A

G. I asked you some dguesticns in the preliminary ingulry sbout
culverts, with particular regard to socme complaints that came
out of Tthe towns thalt the 3Tate insisted that they buy a certain
type of culvert. Will you tell the Commitfee the situation on
culverts, Tor example?

A, Well, it has been our policy that we do not dictate to the
towns from whom they shell buy culverts. We heve specifications

approved for concrete culverts and mefal culverts of dif

Hy
v

ent

o]

€

tyves., That would refer o culverts purchased by the towns for
3tate Lid road work and third class road construction, as 2 rule.
Q. Yo you know of instances where towns wanted to use concrete

ulverts, and the State has insisted on metal culverts going in?

A. I don't know right now of any definite instence, but we have
received compleints from, ss I recgll it, frcom one concrete pipe
manufacturer that he 4id not ¥hink he was getting used fair,

=

because the supervieor insisted on another culvert. I don't

recall the gpecific insteance. I do recall that thaf hes come upd.
Q. Is there more Than one concern in the State selling metsl
culverts?

A. Well, there is two concerns in Heine wiho manufaciture pipe, ot
least; faebricates them here in Maine. Tioere sre two manulfazciurers,

I believe, in Boston, who sell guite & 1ot of pipe in lMalne, and

of course various =zzents of fThose companies throughout the State,



Q. To whnet do you atitribute the interest of these supervisors

gh 3

AL

thet there should be mefal pipe on a perticular Job?

A, Wny I think one reason has been that the concrete pime has
been much heavier to handle, and oprobsbly costs more to install.
Concrete pipe in smaller sizes; well, I don't think that costs
any more then metel pive. It is just thet They are nmuch heavier.
Q. In your opinion, has a superviscr whc insicted in that way
been really exceeding his authority?

h. VWell, we feel that he has exceeded his authority, perhaps,
in this way; in not following what we feel is the policy of the
Commisesion; not to interfere with what they buy, as long as it
meets specificaetiocns.

@. The attitude of the heads of the depariments here 1in Augusta
is thet you do not care which they have, as long as it meets
specifications, or the paerticulsr one they choose?

A. Yes, and There has been some discussion in the natter of
concrete pilpes end the costs. There has been gulte a lot of

discussion as (o whether we should hsave double heavy concrete

end wells To keep the pipe from spreading. This is & matter of
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e sale of used, or sc~called obsoclete equipment

L. Well, they have sold shovels, andé gpparently some powsr
3 o s
shovels. I bpelieve, as a rule, Those have been taken up with the

Commission before they sold them., Usuelly the Buperintendent of

l_)-

the garage, or possibly Hr. Weymouth, who usee those shovels

t up with the Commigsion; the matter of selling

[

mostly, has taken
them,

@ Ifs it vour ovinion that They have obtslined for these shovels,
for examole, all they were fairly worth?

A, Well I felt they had.

>

74

Ge. I show vou exhibit number 1, which ig 2 comparison drawn up
by vyou, Mr. Bsrrows, on comperative road constructions costs on
gravel surface treated rosads.

A

A. BSyowing the mileage and bid vrices.

(Presents in evidence Exhibit No. 1 - Highway Dept.)
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Go And That is a comperison between Maine and New Hampshire,
I believe?
A, Yes, sir.
Qe And exnibit nuwmber 2 is enother sheet of compariscon on rosads
construction costs vetween lizine and Vermont?
A. Yes; that is right.

(Presents in evidence Exhibit No. 2 - Highway Dept.)
Q. Exhiblt number 3 is & list of the eguirment purchssed in 1838,
1939, and 1940, showing fthe numbers of varticular kinds of
ecuipment; the make, the company, the price the salesman, and so

3

L., Well, that covers power shovels, compressors, drills and
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Q llow Bxhibit number 4 is a schedule of bids on tar for the

vear 1940, on which the sccepted blds are checked with pencil

P -

(Presents in evidence IZxhibit No. 4 - H,ghway Dept.)
Q. Exhiblt number 5 is a2 schedule of bids on tar for the yeer
1939, on which the acceplted bids are checked with a pencll check.
. Yes, sir.

(Presents in evidence Exhibit No. 5 - Highway Devt.)
@e Lxhiblt number € is a siohedule of bids on tar forthe year
1938, on waich the accepted bids are checked with a pencll check,

igures in pencil up here, showing that g bidder was

recuired to meet the low bilid of znother bidder.

(Presents in evidence Exhibit No. 6 - Highway Dept. )
Al Exhibit number 7 i1s a memorandum to you, giving 2 1ist of the
power opersated eguipment purchased by the Bridge Diviclon during
the calendar years 1938 and 1839, subnitted by Mr. Wilder.
A, Yes, sir.

(Presents in evidence Exhibit No. 7 - Hjghway Dept.)
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a detalled, itemlized group of sheets
giving all deteil on new equipment purchagsed in 1939, and including
a summary of Ter in 1839, =and other meterlials and supplies vurchassd
by the Highwey Devartment for thet year.
A. ¥ have never seen that, MUr. Webber. I have never seen that one
pefore. I don't remember which gentleman submitted that to ne, but
E¥XXXX thet 1s correct, I zm ettty sure.

(Presents in evidence ZIxhibit No. 8 - Highray Dept.)
@, Zxhiblt number ¢ is 2 memorandum to you, lMr. Barrows, giving
the schedule of egquipment purchased by the lzinTtenance Departiment
in 1838, and that probably is intended to include only lerger
units which were purchased, although it slso ineludes on The last

[

sheet items purchesged in 1835
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A. Thet is right.
(Presents in evidence Exhibit No. © - Highway Depte)
Q. ExniPit number 10 1s & single sheet, giving the Dld prices

on Tar for the yeer 1940C. This is slsc the number of gallons

O.
{e]
e
[N

SUT ed by the supplying companies, and the prices,.

A, That is an estimaté of the quentities To be furnicshed.
(Presents in evidence Exhibit No. 10 - Highway Dept. )
@ Exniibit nunber 11 is & single sheet, contailning g schedule

of tar purchased in 1938, showing the supplying comnanies, the

number of gellonsg supplied by each, and the prices,.

(Presents in evidence Exhibit Ne. 11 - Highway Dept.)

-

Q. Exhiblt number 12 includles three sheets, clipped Together,
ané ccnveining a schedule of fThe tar purchased in 1838, with a
list of the supplying companies, the number of gallons, sndthe
prices &t which they were guppllied by esch, together with s copy
the Council order covering sane.
A. Yes, sir.

(Presents in evidence Exhibit No. 12 - Highway Depts)
&. How, M¥r. Barrows, I believe we zsked you if you could get for
us some comperison vetween the cost of asphalt snd fTar. Did we

ask you for materisl on that when you were over the other day?



L. I Taink it must hoeve been scomeone else, ¥r. Webber. I don't

ERS

et provably was Mr. Weymouth. VWe z2sked him for a

nave anything.
. I guess ¢
1ist of new constructiocn and bids for 1838, 39 znd 40, znd thet

is the materisl which you subnitted 2t the very beginning.

@. But those you need for the roszd. We can'!t have those for the
Committee files?

A. I can lesve them. I hed prints nmade up for you.

m

Q. Hr. Darrows, I show you exhibit number 13, and ask you if yvou
will tTell us whet That is.
A, This is bids recelved in 1939 on Federal Aid highwey construc—

Tion projects.

Q. Conslsting of seversl blueprints clipped together?

G. Lxiiblt number 14 consists of 2 number of blueprint sheets,

clippel togetTher, snd are o schedule of the road construction

=

and
guantities, estimated, and oprices, for the year 1838, on road

onstruction. Is fThat right?
A. On Fecerel Aid roads. I heve two here on secondary Federsal
A1d highweys if you went 1T.

Q. I show vou exhibit number 15 and ask you wnat that 1ls.

A. Thet is our Dids received on Federsl Aid secondary projects

%. Comprising e number of blueprints, clipped togeth
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nce exhibits 13, 14 and 15 - Highway Dept.)
Q. I show you exhibit number 16, and szsk you what that 1s.

A, Thet 1s our bids received on schedule of Federal Aid projects

BX (Presents in evidence exhibit No. 16 - Highway Dept.)

Q. Have you any other materisal prépared which ought, verhaps,

to become 2 matiter of Committee record? I show you exnibit number
17. This is a schedule which you pmepsred for us, showing the

cost of newspaper advertising on bids forthe years 1938 znd 1939,

(Presentcs in evidence exhibit No. 17 - Highway Dept.)



8. I show you exhibit number 18, and azsk you what this is.
« This is a 1liet of awards of contracts To the variocus contractors
between the years 1937, 38 and 39. Those ere righway contracts:
highway constructlon contracts .

{(Presents in evidence exhibit No. 18 - Highway Dept.)

@. Have you run into sany complainis from other deveriments in

Q
O
o
3
Q]
Q
ct
1
(@)
3
=
)
et
iy
Q
l..l
o
fte
.
0
o
h
O
b
na
s
}M..!
(O]
oQ
D
[@]]
D

xcesslve lgbor charges,
cherged by the Highway Garsge on repelr work they did for them?
A. There has been no complaint made To ue.

Q. None has come to your attention?

&, DNone has come to my sttentilon; HEEENEIREEEXH

. Not directly. I think that is 211l I have.

CHAIRMAN TOMPKINS: Does anyone want to ask lr. Barrows apy

{ﬂh

guestionsg?
WISS LAUGHLIN: Am I correct, Thaet all contrscts for construction
work have To recelilve the gpprovel of the CGovernor and Jouncil?

-

A, Yes; we submit bids and -

§. Well, they determine what contractors get it
Commlssion?

A. Vell, the Commission swards 1t To the low bidder, and then
requesgts the approvel of the Governor snd Council, of the awerd.
Q. Bo they would not hsave to accept 1t if they did not want to.
The Commission is only recommending, under the law?

A. Well, we don't consider them awarded uniil they are approved.

Go What?

L., We don't consider thet we can notify the contractor of the

G. 8o reglly the Governor and Council has the rezal power? You
are recommending a bid?

krr)

A. Of course sll Fedleral

o

id construction has to be gpproved.

And the CGovernor and Council are the finsl suthority on loca-

&

tilon of rosd work?
Ls The Commission reconmmends on the location of reads to The

Governor and Council fer epproval.



Q. But the deciding power in a&ll cases is the Governor and Council.
A. I supvose if they didn't apoprove it, we wouldn't do ift.

Q. That is what I mean. The real power on bids or the location

of roads really the final asuthority is the Governor and Council.

L., They are gll submitted oﬁ Stete Highwaey construction; on State
Aid roeds and thlrd class nrojects -

Q. Then 1s 1t an efrficient method - I will »nut it another way.

Do you think it would work better; be clheaper; more satisfactory;
if the final suthority say, is the Highway Commigsion.

A, Well, I Gon't think we would have very much difficulty. OF
course the work has to be done in verious countiEs.

S. You mean the Highwey Commission under Tthe law, based on
counties, would put the location where they now do, if they didn't
have T0o submit Them To the Governor and Council, or have in mind
wnat the Counclil would demand?

A, I don't know. ZThat is hard to say.

Q. Of courcse there has been a greav deal of complaint sbout the
lecation of roesds. What I am trying to get at - did the Commission
heve Iull vnower, so thet they can psass on it, or do Tthey have To
heed Tthe Governor snd Council?

Ao I think, =28 faras sections are concerned, that we have to
iivide the work un 1n the different counties to qulte an extent.

Qe Ho you think of any practical difference in results if it were
teken away from the Govanor and Council?

A. OFf course there may Dbe scmethiang about it in the code as to
dividing the sections of the State into counties. THEY I think
tney heve to, because, *4"1n7 to think of the wor@ilng of the law,
reguires 1t shall be expenced eguitably between the counties.

Q. Lou Think there would e no gain in efiiclency Z&E® in construc-

e,

tion if the Highwey Commission were supreme in highwey matters?

-

A. I think the work would be done chegver 1f longer sections
could be built. If I mzy refer back to New Brunswick, I understcend
those sectlons in New Brunswick are let out To contrectors in

sections of from, well, twenty To Thirty-five miles.

hat is g1l I heave.
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Well, in April, then.

A. I bvelieve the CGovernor sent word to stop that.

By I would like %o ask you; will you tell me what
vercentage of State constructlon contracte exceed the contract
prices, over a pericd of the last ten years?

A, Well, I couldn't say. Of cocurse they vary some, in scme
rEespects.

-

Q. Could you tell me wnat percentaege of the State highwey

contrects on completion you have found thet the sewer drainage

(-)J

wes unsatisTacitory; did not meet specifications.
L., Ve heve not haeld very many of themn.

&. You had one in Biddeford?

A. Yes; you have guite bad situsation There

o)

§. Will wyou tell me what percenitage of the highway construction
thelr

for forofit ? This here is to guarantee payuments on

l“"’
h

contract
claims under =z bond furnished by the contrscgtor te the State.
. You mean the contrgct that went to the bonding company?

&. Yess; you referred %o 12-1/2% held back for guersntees, Did

L. Ch, ves; we have 12-1/2% in 2ll cases. It is the written

smount held as, well, a protectlion for those heving claims against

@. Was the contractlX for the construction ol the overpass at
North Kennebunkport approved by the Govenmnor snd Council?

Q. And thet contract was awerced to Two Msgssachusetts concerns,
orie of which 2% the Time had dissclved under the Massachusetts
law?

we Well, The successgiul biddersunder the contrect were a



vertnersnlp formed Irom Twe Massechusetts concerns; the Goncrete

A. Yes.

D. And The G@ncrete Constructlion Company of Massachusetts?

t
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n

wné there wes no protection vrévided on Thet job for =2

&2

workmean who, acting under orders from the Supervisor, backed

T & e 3 k] e P
1is truck. Iligyoe am talking

ot
,
3

his truck into & hole and los

gbout something you &o not know -
Q. Well, 1t wss & ceEe wWhere the insursnce was not r ovided.

insurance was »reovided insofar azs the truck was concerned, and
he wae zctling under orders of hilg suverior on the job in meking
e T111 slongside of the overhesd pass. There was some cusstion

2g to XK whether or not the Concrete Construction Company or the

11 Constructlion Company, dissolved the corporse-
tlon under the lMassachusetts law, formed 2 partnership and were
werded the contract for fTthe congtructlon of the overhead rail-
road pasgs a2t Horin Kﬁuﬁebunknor .

A. T zm not femilisr with condiftions there, but I do remember

o, I remembesr the conditions. Those were the regulrements.
A, Thet wees 2 Federal nroject, To0o.

{Conference off the record)
[ISS LAUGHLIN: Onpe more guestion, lr. Barrows. Do the Governor
and Council ever act contrery to the recommendations of the

contracts
Highwey Commission in regsrd to elther EzmEirmEiism or location

¢]
n

A. Well, I don't recall we have hed much differenc of opinion

ack slong, one or LtWo instances
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Si¥ Or seven veasrs

20, in the purchase of meterial for surface

\'I’J

treatment; they wanted us, ilnstead of terring bids, for large

0
o
W
’CS
'_.

tities of tar, zs had been the vractice, they wanted us to

Take Dids on small amounts, feeling there might be some small
company which would have the opportunity to bid, and verhaps
give us better prices.

. Did they ever turn down recommendations ag o locatilons?

.
w,
A. Well, I don't recell that they have. I think we ususlly

&s Do members of the Council come before the Commisgsion bhefore

the locatlonzis fixed, in order to persudde the Comnlssion

A. They have discucsed matters with the Commission =5 to
locetione in the counties.
@. Doeg 1t happen often?

A. I wouldn't say so. It is discussed, oh, perhaps, at

different times, when making up the list of projects for the

. I meesn, for instance, Goces 1t often happen that a Councillor
a locetion, will contact the

Highwey Commission in order to persuade them to meke the location

A, Ve telked the matter over with them.

Q. LDoesg he often come before tThem.

A, I wouldn't say often. OFf course it igs nsaturasl. They heve
en inver~st in those projects, and where they sre golng.

G. Something of a common considersation.

A, Wny, I don't know as you would cszll it common or not. ‘When

they are considering meking up those liste of projects, very

often They will discuss the matiter with them. Thet might happen,

OH, at various tTimes. Somebody Jjust drops in and goes over 17,

either suggesting or ssking them what they have in nind.
CHEAIRMAN TOMPKINS: As s meatter of Tfact, doesn't the Councillior
Trom the dlstrict more or lsss represent the wishes of the

people in the district, sand meke representation to the Hy

;
ghray



A. I presume they co.

6§, <They meke representations to the Highwey Commission, don't

F;
=

VR, DOW: I heve e guestion, Mr. Chalrman. I Berrows, who 1s
your lmmediste superior?

A. The Commission.

Q. Tie Commission. Ané when you first went to work, was the

Commission three men?

ip]

A, VWhen I firet came here.

&. For two years you golt elong with two Com

=g
5
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Loners.  Is

S
l_J s
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right?
A, Yes.
Q. To whet extent has that sfiected the efficiency of the

Highway Commiesion, ané its work, if any?

A, Well, thset is herd to say.

3. VWas 1t noticesble?

A. I don't know. There haé been - we geemed to get along the
same.,

&. DNow, recently one man wes not reappointed. Another man was

-

sick. To what degree did that interfere with the effiglency of

™
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eparvment? I en
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opinion only,

A, VWell, of courcse when ycu sre supnosed to have three and there

is Just one there, you cen't -
Q. L don't mean as far ss anything else; I mean, ss far as the
nractlical work of The depasritment ilg concerned. Is the effect

noticeavle on the efficiency?

A. Well, vou have two - you are supnosed Lo have one, anywasy, all

"er ss the law is concerned, let us consider for instance,



ppose this one were teken sick. Would you

hout any? I am sericus. I am wondering

et glong all right
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’D &

Meybe you don't

:)q

srrying 1t down, taree, two, cne. Wouldn't you

the Governor amd Council

O
L
oQ
[A¥]
l....l
l__.'
3
-
o
jny
ct
v}
n
l«.l
O
]
(5]
n
€.
<t
O
o
-
<
[¢})
by

You ere Cnief Engineer when Thurston weae Chalirman, snd prior

thaet time.

Yes.

How would you say the amount of roads hullt when he was

Chelrman compared with the length of time before he wss Chalrman?

build more or less, and to wnabt extent, would you say?
Why, I couldn't say. You mesn State rosds?

I mean Yack top rosds on main lines.

4
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say that we bullt a whole 1ot more. I couldn't
voglitively on that.

Well, one more guestion. You say, from time to Time your

ary wes ralised by order of the Governor snd Ccouncil. Does

follow any set scheme for raises, or does it just happen,

when & ralse is obtained, or do you know. In order for you to

recelve 2 ralse in pay, coes 1t follow a reguler scheme, or does

Thcse, whnen they happen, heve besen on reguest by the Commis-

e
The Commission hes requested & raise in vpay for you? It has
originated with the Governor and Council?

Not e fer 25 I Znow.
Do you know of instances where nolitice has nlayed o vart in

location of a roed? Lot Democrats and Republicans, but

Thet is 21l The cquestions I have.

e Do you recall the circumstances of the locaticn
rog. jglaobor@v )

2 EMHHE sround XeLSUT000 Corners?

Yes, I remember theat.



o Was 1Tt Dby recommendation of the Commission or on suggestion
~

through the Governor and Council?

A. Uo, thaet wes, 28 I recall, recommended by the Devartmen

ct

~. By the Highwey Commilssion?
A. By the Highwey Commiscion; yes, snd 1t wae relocsted to get

Waldoboro
rid of the curves and hills there ot KEXEXEEXE Villiage.

@, Then there is no basig for the complaints of the peonle in
Waldobore

WEXEXREXE Villege thet 1T was due Lo interierence from the
Governor at thet time?

A. I don't think so, because I know we relocsted z 1ot of that
road down there, both in Warren and in Weldoboro.

[——.

UE. ¥gcliICHECL: In every case does The low bidder rec the

D
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consract?
A. In practicelly every cazse. I recall Two cases within the
three or four vears, vossibly, where the contreact, I
velieve, went To the second bidder. Cne wes on & vroject here
in Augusta.v A contractor Dy the name of Bill 7&L@P¥U Biil
submitted The low bid, gg I recall 1T, buft in his czse he
couldn't zet a bond and the contract was swercied tec the second
idder. I couldn't cay sbout the location. I hedé in nind
Auguste. IT might have been somewnere else, but that was the
reason. In anocther case a contractor by the name of: Njchols
submitted the low bild, =znd the Commission did not fesl that he
nad the finances or experience or ecguipnent to carry out the work.
They awsrded it to the second bidder,

Qe From Trose she

(D

mn

ts - I was Jju

t glencing through them - one

of those gheets that wes vassed around, 1 noticed Thers wea

6]

g

=

contract, and the way they did on the Jjob, There wes o difference

of ©32,000. con thls Jjob:; that is, the low bid was $68,000.
Anocther chep bid $96,000., and then turning over the sheet,

Fy

snother time I Find thaet the same Tfellow that bid $96,000., or

32,000, over on this job, receilvsd another contraet as low
yidder, and the comperison I made on the pages on one sheet wlth

those on snother, Tthe different rosds, Tthe materigl, some onrices
are double, ILnere is a great deal of difference, and I wondered

if¥ thev hed some agreement, "You take thie road and I'1l teke



rotate.

l_ﬂ.i

het rosd., Ve wil

ct

A. It 1s not supposed To he.

Q. Does it work out that way?

y

A. I don'y think so. Cf course there is quite & lot of

competition, and with this bidding the prices are e good deal

m

1
b;
[y

@. If They go on one Job low, 1 next job do they guote high,

by

so 28 To have a2 1ittle to come and go on?

<

A. lo, each bid ig separate. Toey bid in competition with other

contractors.
Qs inat would you sey causes & man tocay to bid on a certein
g dollar
crade of materialy/ om some materliasl like asvphelt, with practicelly

tihe ssme Tthing, end the next cay bld seventy-iive cents.

A On wnet item?®
Q. Asphelt. I notice one time a certain bid was low; the next

time 1% weg high., Way would that be?
A. It might ve Thet their »nrice included laying it; it might
meke a2 difference on that gquotatlon where ne buys the gocds.

How, pipe itsell isg pretty nesrly the same price. It does not

very much. O course There is a blg difference in bld orice on

b

excavation -~ roel excavaticn - items of thsat kind. Someltimes

the contracitor will »ut in whet we call zn unbalsnced hid. He
may feel thiet there 1lg golmg to be & lot of rock excavation; more
than our estimste, 2nd he may bld o fairly high vrice on s low

-

estimated cquantity. H,s price may seem high, They do that once

-

in & while on a small guantity. They may bid 2 very smell zprice.
G. The unit price called for in The contract, you sgay
hundred units of exceveltlon on & highway. If 1t resglly turns

out there were one hundred TiftTy unlits, coeg thiet follow 2t the

&. They follow on The same price?
A. Yeg; the contresctors are pald on wihat they actually do.

Q. If they take out only ninety-six units, would they only be



Lo Yes; we try to make our estimates as sccurate sc we can
Taey are cdoing more 211 the time, being more careful, but in =211

Teirness To the contractor 1t wouldnlt be
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Tor a lump sum bid on & highwey Jjob, becauss he migh
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in excavating, & Lot oIl ledge thet nobody knew was there, and I

believe everyocne feels that the only fsir thing to do is %to pey

say, $100,000.
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Job; do you tirink, in your mind,
thet the man wiho bid §36,000., where the low bid wses $68,000; do

you feel thet thet man wno bid 498,000 intended to o a bhetter

SENATCR BCOUCHEER: Just poor Jjudgment on his nart?

A. In estimating end figuring the work, because everytining is

specified; everytnlng he doeg; he just has high idezs. Very
often there 1s a big range of prices in that bidding.

than you cellel for, snd carry a2 higher price, because

will getv more than the estimated cuantliy, in order to get the
Pid end mske up on the extra yardage?

A, That is whet I mean by an unbslanced bid.

@. 1t is tTrue 1T = contractor is busy and 1T 2 job ig smell,

A. I presume Tthat might occur. He might tThink somefthing might

oo =3 * Y 2 i oy Y R P T, ER el od -~ =T !
Tfellow %o get off the highwey, and teke short cuts, and I find
3 ; T ] L hd Fel =] N

this. I lesve the highway, then I gzo glong four or five miles

on bad road, then you zo back on good rcad. I nmesn I will go

slong between Tacomas snd Gsrdiner on the roszd to Augusta through



very nice black reosd; then there wlll be 2 gtretch of 2 couvnle

of miles of elmost imposeible road; then it goeg back to good

Ge. L& There any speclal reason wihay 1t has been left, it will be

A. A grest many times the roszds you spesk of are State Aid rosis,

¢ going Irom Litchfield the ofther way -

going through Monmouth, Tack through Webster, Sabattus Village -

09

f

§. Concitions are the same all The year sround.
A. That is 3tate ALd road through there, and the gection down

pelow tThey heve not improved yet. Of course all thet work is

@. I notice 1%t stvarts at the tTown line, then there will bhe &
bed stretch in There,when you get onto a
is where the towns come in. They don't feel like doing that, so

they let 1t go? Coming beck To the cuestion of the Governor and
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Council. I heve had The impression, Ifrom whe
here, that the Highway Devertment ig prectically run by the

Governor and Council. Is that so, or isn't it? Thet comes to

the cuestion ssked by Hr. Dow. The Commisesion; whether we need
it or not. I heve got the ceme idesz in mind. We can get along

2

without the Cecmmission. The Governor and Council really run

<

things; not the Commissioners.

A. Why, I don't think we have looked at 1t gulte like That. It
is true we heve tTo heve gll these things apprroved.

Q. I mezn, when you get into minor detalls, like smell ralises in
selary for some minor employee.

A, I think it is true in all depsariments.

Q. You ssv it is true in all departments?
A. I think you have to have - I am not sure, but I taink you hsve



to have eporovel for any changes in pay.
&. L heve got the impression, also, that you cannot fire any

person. The Commission has not suthority to hire and fire,

whether an employee 1s satisfactory or not.
A, VWhy, I think if they had snyone they didnlt want, they could

2. VWithout going bsck to the Governor and Council?

)

&. Do wvou know

&, I don't know.if we have tTried it, but I know we heve to lay
off gulte & 1ot of people, especisglily during the winter.
Q. Yes, I understand thet. I. is cgezsonal work in the summer-

time., I understand - I think I understocd you To say fthaet the

work was not paying the same price. Any

special

eneral work; generasl rosd work. I mean

I went to be specific. I understand carpeaters get 45¢ an hour,
ané some of them get 6804 an hour. Quite a varistion, although
I hezve been teld that the lower nald cnes were better mechanics
than the higher priced ones

A. You mesn on outside work?

.t has besn approved by the CGovernor, as 1

recall it, common lzbor is 40¢; intermediste 50¢, and skilled

Q. What I am trylog igs, do you know zctually
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ome employee at 50¢ an hour is 2 better workman, a better
mechanic, than some paid 80¢, and if so, wnat is the reason?

A. I do not personally know, slthough 1t may exist. That weas

38

one thing, =zs fer zs outside work goesg on tae job, I don't see why
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usted by The foreman, bhecause they him
G. Have they zot authority to sel prices?

A. Priceg gre fixed, but I mesan beftween the men.

G. Heve they the suthority if the minimum is 50¢ and some of then
are paid 80¢, and the man that is paid 80¢ is no better than the

-

50¢ man, to onut him back? Do thev have thaet suthority?



A, I don't see MHEEXEX why they could
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&s Do you know if they have ever done 1T or not?

A. Yo, I don't know, but we heve had thst same condition in the
Engineering Department. Ve have hac young fellows come in and

SC the same work as another fellow znd tihey are very much under-
peld. Ve have tried to straighten thaft ocut. Ve clascified thenm
sccording to thig Personnel Law snd tried to ecgteblish pay within
cerfein 1limits for g Jjob, the then tried to get the boys pnlaced
vhere tney bvelonged in the clecsificaticn, and then that was
sapproved. If that is etill wrong, 1T is our own fault.

Q. In your personnel you have noc unlon thset infterferes with your

A. No, State emplovees are not union.

CHATRMAN: Anything else? Ilir. Barrows, do you ever feel thst
these contrectors divide the State up into territories? Where

they will operate and others will not bid ageinst them, seriously,

A, I heve not thought so0, because we have had contractors locate
in 8 »lace where, verhaps, later in the season sncther contract
will be let and snother contractor will come in and get 1t.

o

Qe 1 noticed where contrsciors had opersted over wide fTevrritories.

O

Here is one men that Jjumped from Turner to Greenwood in Aroostook
County. That seems Lo be the genersl thing.

A. O course you'd think thet o contrector whe hes his eguivpment,
especlslly if 1% 1s 2 jJjob of any clze, locsted there, and another
job comeg near teo 1t he hss got an edvantage cver anybody else
because he is 2ll moved in.

Q. What compeny do you buy metel culverts from, mostly?

A. Why, thsere is provebly most of the culverts come from the

VWew Zngland HMetsl Culvert at Portlsnd snd the Bancroft-Mseriin
Rolling Mills. Tie culverts sre made in Portliand in both cases.
We don't buy very many. Thers ls a few gecondary Federal Ald

orojects thet WEXHEE they were deing for us, and we buy those
culverts. OCn 1ittle projects the contractors buy them, and on

STtate ALd Thi class road, that sort of work, Thne Towns buy them,



and we don't try to Tell the towns wiere they are goin

to buy

o

(8]

them. AIL Tiiose we buy Tor the ssconcery Federal Aid pnrojects
we Teke bids on them. For z long time the bids have been the sam

in 2 grest many cases.
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to divide The business.
I Toink the blds they BMEXKHXHEEE tock this yvear, I think there
wag 2 regl low price Tor the Iirst time for quite s while.
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&3
®
O
ot
>
3
(o]
Q
Y
o’
S
l‘
el
ct aQ
Q]
“
A
@]
A
(@]
<
O
e
m
H
0]
=
m
Q

2 metal

o
3
'..J
£
i3
®
=
Ha
<,
)

A. Well, I don't know. Of course the concr bridge, I presume,
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nance may cost more in sone

A. T think thet would e pretty herd to =8y, Decsuse conditions
are so dirfTferent. 0Of course in the floods in thalrty-~six we had

all Types of

"! pa

00 QX

ned a the Touncations were all

rignt they were
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G. JYou had 2 lot of concretve bridges thet were nol strong enoug

Q. What facvor caused thet, would you say?

1t heas gone out.

Q. You have not gone down far enough for the foundation? Thet
ig The reason?

A, VWell, they provably considered That they went fzr enough when

they &id it. Cn scme foundasticn

9]
sgeinst. We hsve had concrete B
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where the nmaserisl, the sarth under the concrete, had weashed ouv,
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leaving the abutments Ju vy The plles.thiat heve gone

o

Cown several Teetd.
Q. You rarely hesr or reilrosd bridges weshed out by a flood, do

you?



A. Yes; but it heppens someltimes. This bridge in Bpunswick wes
in the 36 flood, Tie middle nier =% Burnham over the
Sebeeticook wert out,

8. None of the bridgececross The Kennebec washed out?

A. Trne one 2% Dresden.

Q. Anynody else got anytining?

-

K. - L. HOYES; Bullding short stretches costs more than building

4

Longer ones, coesn't 1t? Is we tried o five year plen with the

idea of epuropriating money 211 in one county and buil
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strips of roszd - 1T the law was et up so it would be vpossinle -

poscible to meke 1t that way - wouldn't we get more rosd Eorour

szue there was o be more long sbtretches; more fillec in.

vou could do that?

&, I think where There 1ls longer siretches you get better pricss,
so you can heve longer Jjovs. You see, The contrector moving in on
e smell job has precticelly the ssme egquipment o start a job as
if on & long job; conseguently hie prices have to be higher.

Q. You take the county sngle. Instead of coming in end building

& helf g mile, suppose we hed a five year program. I1n That ysar,
g2y we could come in and bulld flve times as

much roed, and There you get more for your money in each county,
Couldn't that be done?

the countiss would Trust us to bulld in one place
ey place another year.

F. DOWs Are there any rosds in Mgine clessified sz suitable

b4
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ceen so desig

e

itery rosd, or haven nated? I don't know wheb

\)’

I am talking gbout. I hope you can Tell me.

-

A. I don't know whet they would term That, although I think g

1ot of our vaved road would come within The classification.

s

Q. Would the bridges on those rosds?

A, A Lot of our brifses would De classified as coming withinthset.



come within

uesced tha

e record,
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roment on scme rosds Lo meke the

city of lcad.

You have done tThat at thelr suggestion?
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and I think wmos ur bridges

t on some back roads, T00.

ENATCH BOUCHER: Can you tell me, offhand,

The price per mile?

mean of the suris
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thet would nrobably run around,

e will say elght or unlne or ten

thoueand cdollars.

oravel
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first surface. You would probabl
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hesve »ut on Mzine rcads

he claseification they requested. They have

without looking up

what lsg the difference in price bhetween a gravel rodgd

roads?

the same. Now, the

ce, as I remember it,

mean mized in place

that job esny chesper because they haé the cement base to
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jobs for The same type.

TCOUPKINZS: Well, Mr. Barrows, I

vlant mixed. It

the cost is concerned,

-

nse had prices thet

$1.25 2 square v d

the TForegoing is =
of my notes.





